
 

9.08.2021 

37147-GR01_B 

Taylor Made Buildings 

Attn: Paul Taylor 

P.O. Box 989 

Dubbo NSW 2830 

 

Dear Paul, 

 

 

 

Reference is made to the samples of pale brown sandy silt that was taken by 

Taylor Made Buildings at depths of 600mm and 1.0m located at the centre of a 

proposed house site that was delivered to our Dubbo laboratory for reactivity 

testing. 

 

Reference to the New South Wales 1:1,000,000 Geological Map indicates the 
surrounding area consists of “Lithic sandstone, feldspathic sandstone, sandy 
mudstone, shale, quartz sandstone, conglomerate, pebbly siltstone, latite 
flows.”.  
 

From the laboratory test results, as shown attached, an estimated ground 

surface movement (Ys) was calculated in accordance with AS2870-2011 (using a 

change in suction at the soil surface  = 1.5pF and a depth of design suction 

change, Hs = 3.0m) being: 

 

Ys = 40 - 45mm 

 

Since the site has no other known extraordinary features, it is our opinion that a  

Site Classification of ’H1-D’ should be adopted for the site in its present 

condition.     

 

The recommended basic design philosophy for dealing with these soils is to 

cater for seasonal movements by appropriate foundation and structural design 

as per AS2870.  The possibility of other abnormal and localised moisture 

changes must be minimised by adherence to general design and site 

management practices as recommended in the Engineer’s foundation design 

notes and the attached CSIRO Information Service sheet, “Guide to 

Homeowners on Foundation Maintenance and Footing Performance”. 



 

Reference: 37147-GR01_BB 2 
9/08/2021 

 

These recommendations assume that the footings will be founded in the natural soil or 

controlled fill and that no topsoil or poor and uncompacted fill occurs beneath the footing 

beams or slab. 

 

If the subsurface conditions are found to differ from those described in this report, we should 

be informed immediately to evaluate whether recommendations should be reviewed and 

amended if necessary. 

 

Finally, it must be emphasised that the recommended design approach accepts that minor 

aesthetic cracking may occur.  The design philosophy is thus a compromise between economy 

and performance. 

 

Barnson Pty Ltd has relied upon the soil sample and general project and site details provided by 

the client.  

 

Barnson has not verified the accuracy or completeness of this data, except otherwise stated in 

this report. The recommendations and site classification suggested in this report is based on 

data provided. 

 

Barnson will not be liable in relation to incorrect recommendations should any information 

provided by the client be incorrect or have been concealed, withheld, misrepresented, or 

otherwise not fully disclosed. 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned if you have any further enquires. 

 

Yours faithfully 
BARNSON PTY LTD 

Luke Morris 

BE MIEAust CPEng (Reg) 

DIRECTOR 

 

Appendix A – NATA Laboratory Test Report, Appendix B – Homeowners Foundation Guide  
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APPENDIX A – NATA LABORATORY REPORTS 
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APPENDIX B – CSIRO GUIDE 
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